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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Feature: Meducation

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

Providing our clients with accurate, up-to-date information about their treatment is an essential 
component of our mission. In our continuing drive to improve the quality of care, Credible now 
supports integration with Meducation® from First Databank. 

Meducation — a Credible Premium module — enables one-click, context-sensitive access to 
medication information and instructions via text summaries and short videos. This information is 
available to your Agency staff across Credible, including the medication pages, orders module, 
and the discharge summary. Also, clients using the Credible Client Portal can be granted access 
to documents and videos centered on their own medications and clinical support documents. 

Included with Meducation is the Medication Calendar. By clicking the new calendar icon on 
medication and orders pages (or the Client Portal), an intuitive, easy-to-understand view of the 
client’s current medications is shown, including dosage instructions. This helps clients keep to 
their medication schedule. The calendar can be printed directly, or included in the discharge 
summary. 

The Meducation documents can be customized with your Agency’s logo and addresses based 
on the specific Location or  Geo Area, or left to the Agency’s chosen default. Further, they can 
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be customized to meet the client’s needs and preferences. Materials can be presented in 24 
different languages, and at the font size best suited to the client. 

For information about adding Meducation integration to your Agency’s Credible Domain, please 
contact your Partner Relationship Manager. 

Meducation® is a registered trademark of First Databank, Inc. 
   

We thank you for your continued Partnership,  

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082  I   f. 240-744-3086
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


